From: Patrick, John R.

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 2:16 PM

To: Adkins, Chris; Asbury, Robert; Blankenship, Don L.; Chamberlin, Elizabeth; Clemens, Mark; Conn,
Charles; Duba, Sabrina; Frampton, Gary; Hainer, Keith; Marcum, Donna; Ojeda, Stephanie; Owings, David;
Ross, Bill; Salyer, Enc; Segsworth, John; Snelling, Mike; Suboleski, Stan; Tolbert, Eric; Whitehead, Jason
Subject: Daily Violation Report

Attachments: ViolationReport.pdf; DailyList.pdf



Massey Enargy
Dally Vieclation Listing (Tuesday, September 01, 2009)

# Violations: 21 Total Penalties: $33,923

Group Mine
Delbarton Delbarton Plant
Delbarton Ruby Energy
Delbarton Ruby Energy
Independence Juslice
Knox Creek Guyandotte RF #51
Knox Creek Guyandotte RF #51
Kricx Creek Guyandolle RF #51
Knax Creek Guyandotte RF #51
Marfork Brushy Eagle
Marfark Slip Ridge Cedar Grove
Marfark Slip Rudge Cedar Grove
Performance Upper Big Branch
Performance Upper Big Branch
Performance Upper Big Branch
F'.el"lfurmaﬁce. . Upfnﬁr B|g ﬁrénﬁh
Performance Upper Big Branch
Performance Upper Big Branch
Performance Upper Big Branch
Sidney Freedom Energy
Sidney Freedom Energy
Sidney Love Branch South

9212009

Action
Type
104(a)
104(a)
104(a)
104(a)
104(a}
104(a)
104{a)
104(a)
104(a)
104(a)
104(a)

104(d)(2)
104(d)(2)
104(a)
'Iﬂilt(a}
104(a)

104(a)
104(a)
104(a)
104(a)
104(a)

548
No
Yes
No
Yes

CFR Standard Cited
Surlace Inslallalions - Impoundments & impounding structures (77.216)
Roof Support - Protection from falls of roof, face, and ribs (76.202)
Ventilation - Weekly examination (75.364)
Safequards for Mechanical Equipment - Mechanical equipment guards {77.400)
Ventilation - Escapeways; bituminous/lignite mines (75.380)
Ventilation - Mine ventilation plan; submission, appmv_a! (75.370)
Combustible Materials and Rock Dusting - Accumulation of combustible materials (75.400)
Ventilation - Mine ventilation plan; submission, approval (75.370)
Electrical Equipment; Underground - Deenargization (75.523)
Fire Prolection - Underground Coal Mines - Welding, etc. with arc or flame (75.1106)
Miscallansous - Undarground - Mechanical equipment guards (75.1722)
Ventilation - Mine ventilation plan; submission, approval (75.370)
Ventilation - Inantional changes in the ventilation system (75.324)
Underground Law/Med. Voltage AC Circuits - Identification of circuit breakers (75.904)
\J’entilétinn = Mine ventilation plan; sulbmission, apprmrlal (75.370)
Ventilation - Mine ventilation plan; submission, approval (75.370)
Ventilation - Mine ventilation plan; submission, approval (75.370)
Ventilation - Ventilation controls (75.333)
Roof Support - Roof control plan (75.220)
Underground Low/Med. Voltage AC Circults - Disconnecting devices (75.903)
Fire Protection - Underground Coal Mines - Fire protection; minimum requirements (75.7100)

Estimated
Penalty

$112
$4,009
$2,161
$1,235
$293
5249
$230
$112
$212
$601
$230
512,421
$8,810
3555
$402
5403
§212
121
$1,140
$212
5112
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